Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Paul,

Jay, Matthew@Waterboards
Wednesday, June 24, 2015 4:19 PM
Wells, Paul@Waterboards

RE: Recipients of Lyris

I've found the following users subscribed to the Drought Updates list:

FULL NAME EMAIL ADDRESS ~ DATE JOINED
Jennifer Buckman | jbuckman@somachlaw.com 9/10/2008
Paul Simmons psimmons@somachlaw.com 4/4/2009
Nicholas Jacobs njacobs@somachlaw.com 7/23/2009
Sandra K. Dunn sdunn@somachlaw.com 1/5/2010
Adam D. Link alink@somachlaw.com 10/13/2010
Jaymie Moralez jmoralez@somachlaw.com 1/5/2012
Sandra Schubert sschubert@somachlaw.com 1/7/2015
Jason Canger jcanger@somachlaw.com 6/8/2015
Lauren Bernadett | lbernadett@somachlaw.com 6/12/2015
Rick L. Gilmore r.gilmore@bbid.org 10/20/2005 10:57
Brandon Nakagawa bnakagawa@sjgov.org 10/27/2010 14:20

Candis Oldham

coldham @sjgov.org

1/22/2010 15:27

Cynthia G. Madrid

cgmadrid@sjgov.org

10/15/2009 11:02

Gerardo Dominguez

gdominguez@sijgov.org

4/23/2012 10:58

Michael R. Cockrell

mcockrell@sjgov.org

10/29/2014 8:10

Tanya Moreno

thmoreno@sjgov.org

9/23/2005 16:18

The list did not return any matches for @lawssd.com, alamb@sjgov.com, or erin@cvstrat.com.

Let me know you have any additional questions.

Thanks,

Matt

From: Wells, Paul@Waterboards

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 11:19 AM
To: Jay, Matthew@Waterboards
Subject: Recipients of Lyris

Importance: High

Good Morning Matt,

I was just tasked with gathering facts to review a possible CDO a

asking for the data by this afternoon.

gainst Byron Bethany Irrigation District. Management is
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Is it possible to research the recipients of the June 12 Lyris notice to find out which email addresses the notice was sent
to at the following email domains?

@bbid.org
@somachlaw.com
@lawssd.com

I also need to find out if the June 12" Lyris notice went to either of the following email accounts:

erin@cvstrat.com

alamb@sjgov.org

Thanks, Paul
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